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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This building is Federal in style and probably dates from the
years following the Great Fire of 18l11. The form of this building is

simple and has been altered on several occassions.

The splayed

window lintels and double hung window sash with six over six lights
are Federal features. This structure was possibly built for a mixed

residential and commercial or utilitarian uses.
was added during the mid-nineteenth century.

‘The Greek Revival porch

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

This building was most probably built shortly after the Great
Fire of 1811, During the next twenty years building within this
It is possible that this

district was restricted to brick or stone.

building originally housed residential and commercial uses.

buildings of mixed use were not uncommon.,

Such

The earliest owners of this building have yet to be documented.
In 1851 it was owned by Mrs. Griffith and Eben Jewett.

a partner in the firm Jewett and Coffin blacksmiths, located at

17 Liberty Street.

Jewett

was

The title of this building is conveyed in two deeds, a common
practice in Newburyport. As a result only half of the building was
painted at one time. Today the building has three dwelling units.
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